# CONTACTS

#### Mobile

+39 339 811 72 85

#### **Email**

giomiccio@live.it

#### LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/giovannimiccio

#### **Personal Website**

giomiccio con

#### **GitHub**

github.com/J0hnnyGee

# **TECH SKILLS**

- Java
- SQL
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Swift
- C

# **OTHER TECHNOLOGIES**

- Git
- Figma
- Unix
- WordPress
- Elementor

#### **SOFT SKILLS**

- Teamwork
- Problem-solving
- Technical Communication

#### **LANGUAGES**

- Italiano: Mothertongue
- <u>Inglese: B1</u>

# Giovanni Miccio

# Junior Developer

### **ABOUT ME**

I am a Computer Science undergraduate student at the University of Naples Federico II, expected to graduate in September 2024. Throughout my academic journey, I have gained expertise in Java programming and databases, and I have explored web programming languages out of personal interest and for personal projects. I also had the opportunity to study abroad at the University College Dublin as part of my Erasmus experience.

Last year, I also completed the Apple Foundation Program, where I developed an iOS app. Now I'm currently employed as Full Stack developer at Savino Del Bene IT

#### **EDUCATION**

# **Bachelor of Computer Science**

**Expected Graduation: September 2024** 

Università degli Studi di Napoli Federico II - Naples, Italy

Relevant Courses: Data Structures & Algorithms Laboratory, Databases, Java Programming, Unix Programming.

# <u>Apple Foundation Program</u>

May 2023 - June 2023

Apple Developer Academy - Naples, Italy

Attended a 100 hours challenge-based learning course, improving in programming, design, and teamwork.

# **Study Abroad**

January 2020 - May 2020

University College Dublin - Dublin, Ireland

Attended a semester as an Erasmus Student with lectures, exams, and projects.

#### **PROJECTS**

#### **Treevia App**

May 2023 - June 2023

- Developed an ecology-themed iOS quiz app during the Apple Foundation Program. (Swift, SwiftUI)
- Led a team of 5, overseeing the process from Figma design to programming, culminating in a
  product presentation and gaining approval from the European head of Apple Learning Programs.

#### **Personal Website**

October 2022

Designed and implemented a modern, responsive layout for my website, utilizing Google
 Firebase for hosting and management. (HTML, CSS, JavaScript)

# **Building Site Manager**

April 2022 - June 2022

- Developed a building site manager program as a university project, implementing both the database and the user interface using the MVC pattern. (**SQL**, **Java**)
- Produced comprehensive **technical documentation** and achieved a rating of 26/30.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Savino Del Bene IT

October 2023 - Present

Full Stack Developer

- Worked in the Warehouse Management System Team, developing custom EDI transmissions for customers all around the world, using mainly JAVA EE and SQL.
- Implemented new use cases for the company website, using Java for the back-end and Java Server Faces with PrimeFaces components for the front-end.

#### GoStudent

June 2021 - September 2023

Computer Science Tutor

- Taught high school and university students programming concepts. (HTML, CSS, Java).
- Learned to better **explain technical concepts**, both for people starting from scratch or having a basic knowledge.